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Extract from « The Advocate," jmblished at (a) Toronto,
Upper Canada.

Township of (A) Nichol,

. February VMli. 1834.

*' Mr. Fergussoii having purchased a portion of the ahove
Township, fronting upon the Grand River, and commencing
about 2 miles, above the Falls of Ellora, takes this method
of acquainting intending settlers of respectable character,
that he is prepared to receive proposals, and will have a plan
to exhibit, as soon as the weather will admit of the surveyor
perambulating the ground.

It is Mr. Fergusson's intention, without delay, to erect a
good Saw and Grist Mill, a Bridge upon the River, and a
Tavern for the accommodation of travellers, and to use every
exertion, towards improving the communication with Dundas
Street, in the shortest and most convenient line.

A Church and School House, will also be built by Mr.
Fergusson, so soon as a proper Clergyman, and teacher can
be provided.

From the situation being healthy, and dry, with a fine run

of the purest water, a small Village may be advanUigeously

established, and Mr. Fergusson is desirous to treat with

respectable Mechanics for Building Lots, and to whom he
will afford every encouragement and facility in his power.

N. B.—For further particulars, application may be made
to Mr. Webster, at the Little Falls, Nichol ; or to

Adam Fergusson, Esq. Drunnnondville, Niagara

Falls. See page 30.

(a) The Town of York, Upper Canada, has been eructed into

a City, and the name changed to Toronto. , . > ,

{b) Nichol adjoins to Guelph, Woolwich, Eramosa, and

Garrafraxa.


